
 

Historic Preservation Commission  

 
Members: 
Dr. Stephen Gibson – Chairperson 
Ms. Suzanne Wright – Vice Chairperson 
Mr. Tim Hoffman – Secretary 
Mr. Larry Jackson 
Mr. Chris Myers 
Dr. Michael Garrett 
Lincoln Wilkins. Jr. PhD 
Councilwoman Laurie Marchini 
Staff Liaison: Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 
 

  
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Historic Preservation Commission 

Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers 

 

DATE:    June 09, 2021 

TIME:     4:00 PM 

 

Public Notice:  

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission will meet virtually on June 9, 2021 at 4:00pm. A 

copy of the meeting agenda has been attached. 

Citizens who wish to provide a comment at designated times should select the option to "Raise your 

Hand" in order to be called upon. 

Please use the following link:  

https://cumberlandmd.webex.com/cumberlandmd/j.php?MTID=m9a90bfc4b466b49c00fdd1509c0775d0 

In addition to to viewing the meeting live, it can also be viewed on the City of Cumberland's website at 

the following link: http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/633/Historic-Preservation-Commission-Live-Me 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. May 12, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

2. 308 Washington Street – COA21-000014 – Request to replace existing three-tab asphalt shingle 

roof with architectural shingles- Anne Beyer, applicant 

3. 19 South George Street - COA21-000012 – Request to Change Copy on Existing Signs, Vicki 

Thomas (Western Maryland Sign Service, Inc.), applicant 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS  



4. 27 North Centre Street – RCA21-000009- Request for a Change/Amendment to COA20-000004 

from September 2020 to paint a mural on the rear of the structure and to replace two windows on 

the same façade, Sandi Saville, applicant. 

5. 34 North Centre Street – COA21-000015 - Request to remove metal siding and to restore the 

projecting sign with a change of copy- Drew Knippenberg, applicant 

6. 138 Baltimore Street – RCA21-000010 – Request to add new signage, clean the glazed brick, 

remove graffiti, and paint the metal siding – Christopher Hendershot, applicant 

7. 127 Baltimore Street – COA21-000010 – Loft 129 - Request to install a new marquee, door, 

banner, poster marquee case, and signage – Larry Jackson, applicant. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

8.  Staff/Chairperson Updates 

9. Discussion about continuing Virtual Meetings or Returning to “in-Person” Meetings 

10. Administrative Approvals Report: 105 South Centre Street – COA21-000009- Specs Engineering 

– Request to replace in-kind the bay window roof and to repaint previously painted surfaces, Ray 

Rase, applicant 

ADJOURNMENT  

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact the Department of Community Development at  

(301) 759-6431 or (301) 759-6442. 

Applicants or their appointed representatives must be present at the meeting for a review to take place. Please 

remember to turn off or silence all electronic devices prior to entering the meeting. 



File Attachments for Item:

1. May 12, 2021 Meeting Minutes



 

 

MINUTES 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

May 12, 2021 

Virtual Zoom Meeting 

 

 The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on 

Wednesday, May 12, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., via a virtual zoom meeting.  The changed 

start time was due to a training event by the Maryland Association of Historic 

District Commissions, which preceded the regular meeting. Members present were 

Chairperson Dr. Stephen Gibson, , Dr. Michael T. Garrett, Chris Myers, Tim Hoffman, 

Larry Jackson, Councilwoman Lauri Marchini, and Lincoln Wilkinson.  Suzanne Wright 

was present for the training but absent for the regular meeting.  

 Others in attendance were Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation 

Coordinator, Debbie Helmstetter, Code Technician, Gino Giatras, Jane Belt, Renee 

Knisley, and Robert Smith.   

  Chairperson, Dr. Stephen Gibson, called the meeting to order.  He read the 

following statement into the record: “The Cumberland Historic Preservation 

Commission exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning 

Ordinance.  Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess 

a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic training in such fields 

as history, architecture, architectural history, planning, archeology, anthropology, 

curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation, urban design 

or related disciplines.  The Commission strives to enhance quality of life by 

safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.  Preservation is 

shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve property values, and 

foster civic beauty.  The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission operates 

pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending 

applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public 

hearing to determine the disposition of the application.” 

 Dr. Gibson introduced the Commission members and staff who were present.   

  



2 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1.  Minutes for April 14, 2021 were approved as written.  Mr. Chris Myers 

made the motion to approve the minutes as written and Mr. Tim Hoffman 

seconded the motion; all members were in favor, motion was approved. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 There were no public comments.  

   

CONSENT AGENDA  

1. RCA21-000005 – 15 South Centre Street – Change Amendment to 

COA21-000007. The Request for a Change Amendment to the existing 

Certificate of Appropriateness was for the “after the fact” installation of 

new signage.  Chris Myers made the motion to approve the consent agenda.  
Larry Jackson seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion 
approved.  
 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 

1.  35 N. Liberty Street RCA21-000006  – applicant Mr. Gino Giatras, Curtis 

Famous Wieners, returned to followup on the April 2021 review of the 

outdoor dining area project, conditionally approved under COA21-000007.  

He proposed the construction of a faux façade that would be constructed 

at the entrance of the lot onto which the outdoor dining structure is 

currently placed.  

Mr. Giatras provided details about the specifications of the construction 

of the faux façade.  He included that it would be constructed of sign board, 

similar to what street signs are constructed from, with a screened vinyl 

graphic that will looked like the bricks of the adjacent addition.  Wrought 

iron security gate doors would be installed along with window openings that 

would have a mesh or synthetic fiber installed to allow for air flow.  

 

Dr. Stephen Gibson questioned whether this would still be a temporary 

structure or a permanent one.  Mr. Giatras confirmed that it would now be 

a permanent structure.  

 



3 
 

Mr. Wilkins questioned whether the project required a code review and Mr. 

Giatras confirmed that the permit was under review by Kevin Thacker.  Ms. 

McKenney also confirmed that she had spoken with Mr. Thacker earlier that 

day and he confirmed that the permit had been reviewed and was being held 

until the Historic Preservation Commission reviewed the project.  

 

Additional discussion took place as to whether there were any similar 

structures in the district and whether vinyl was an approved material in the 

district.  Mr. Giatras cited the Centre Street parklet. Ms. McKenney stated 

that this would be the first of its kind in the district. She cited Guideline 

5 for context sensitive design.  Although not constructed of true brick, the 

design is seeking to use the design of the adjacent structure and that it is 

almost a hybrid of a new sign and a new façade. 

 

Mr. Giatras was asked what led him to design the structure in this manner.  

He explained safety concerns primarily determined this design as compared 

with the installation of brick on a similar structure.  

 

Chris Myers made a motion to approve the Request for the Change 

Amendment, as submitted, since it was consistent with Guidelines 5 and 

38.  Councilwoman Marchini seconded the motion.  The motion carried 

5-1 with Lincoln Wilkins voting against the motion.  

 

2. 217 N. Centre Street RCA21-000008  – applicant Jane Belt, 

representative of the Humpty Dumpty Learning Centre, was present to seek 

a Request for a Change Amendment to COA20-000014 for the installation 

of signage on the soon to be installed fence as well as on the rear wall. Ms. 

Belt provided an overview of where each of the three signs would be placed. 

She confirmed that the lettering that is on the rear façade will be removed.  

Chris Myers made a motion to approve the Request for the Change 

Amendment, as submitted, since it was consistent with Guidelines 46,47, 

and 49.  Tim Hoffman seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously 

approved.  

 



4 
 

3. 119 N. Centre Street COA21-000008 – applicant Renee Knisley 

represented the Allegany Youth Enrichment Program in presenting the 

details of their project request.  The major components of the request 

include the removal of the full height textured façade panel, the 

replacement of window units, widening the side entrance door, and 

constructing an accessible ramp to enter at the side entrance.  

Members of the HPC had questions regarding the date when the metal 

façade was installed and whether anyone had approved it.  Ms. McKenney 

responded that, although she could not find an exact permit reference to 

the façade, a great deal of work appeared to have taken place on the 

building around 1970 according to her research on building permits so that 

timing was likely to be when this façade was installed.  

Mr. Jackson expressed concern about what the condition and appearance 

of the building would be after the textured façade was removed, 

particularly if any architectural features were stripped when the façade 

was installed.  Mr. Wilkins agreed with Mr. Jackson’s assessment.  

 

Dr. Garrett asked whether the removal of the façade had any structural 

concerns.  Ms. Knisley indicated that there was a party interested in 

purchasing the façade. 

 

Chris Myers asked whether the building would be painted once the façade 

would be removed.  Ms. Knisley said that they would prefer to expose the 

original brick but funding would not likely allow for that and it would be 

painted.  

 

Ms. McKenney indicated that, since there were federal CDBG funds involved 

in the project, that it was also being reviewed by the Maryland Historical 

Trust through a Section 106 review.  

 

A lengthy discussion continued between the members of the HPC and the 

applicant about the uncertainty of funding to complete the project and what 

the conditions of the façade underneath will be. Chris Myers confirmed 

with the applicant that the window replacement portion of the project could 

still take place without the removal of the textured façade.  



5 
 

  

Dr. Garrett inquired whether the sale of the façade was conditional to the 

project.  Ms. Knisley responded that it was not.  

Chris Myers made a motion to approve the request he cited Guidelines 

1, 3,6, 14, 23, 29, 39. 

Mr. Jackson questioned whether the motion was an amendment since the 

façade was not to be removed until more information was available. Ms. 

McKenney indicated that was not included in the motion that had been made 

and to change the motion, Mr. Myers would either need to withdraw the 

motion or it could fail for lack of a second.  

 

Mr. Myers chose to withdraw the motion. 

 

Mr. Myers provided a revised motion to approve the project with the 

following modification: that the metal façade not be removed but that 

the accessible ramp and window replacements can proceed. He cited 

Guidelines 1, 3, 6, 14, 23, 29, 39.  Tim Hoffman seconded the motion. 

Additional lengthy discussion took place including questions about why 

the windows required review since the current motion included not 

removing the full textured panel.  The motion was approved 5-1 with 

Michael Garrett abstaining. 

4. Baltimore Street Access Project Revisit COA868 (May 2019) – Robert 

Smith, City of Cumberland City Engineer, representative.  When the project 

was originally approved in May 2019, the approval was contingent on a final 

review once all of the final designs and engineering was complete. Since 

those items were now complete, Mr. Smith provided an overview of those 

items.  

Mr. Smith presented a Powerpoint presentation of the details related to 

the completion of the development, design, material selections, landscaping, 

and the engineering of the overall project, including the visual elements 

that were completed by Cochran Studios.   

 

Mr. Smith confirmed that the original elements that were presented in May 

2019 have mostly been preserved in the final plan, only changing where 



6 
 

obstacles prevented the original placement planning. He also stated that 

the fountain feature at the Liberty Street parklet was being pulled further 

out from the adjacent building.  

 

Mr. Hoffman interjected that he would be abstaining from the review since 

he is employed by the EADS Group, Inc., the company who was responsible 

for preparing the project engineering.  

 

Councilwoman Marchini and Larry Jackson also disclosed that they were 

involved in the planning of the project. They complimented Mr. Smith for 

his presentation as well as for overseeing the project.  

 

Chris Myers made a motion to confirm that the conditions of the 

approval for COA 868 from May 2019 had been fulfilled, referring to 

Preservation Guidelines 5, 51, 54, 55, 64, 65, and 66.  Larry Jackson 

seconded the motion.  Aside from Mr. Hoffman’s abstention, all voting 

members voted in favor of the motion.  

 

5. 15 South Liberty Street RCA21-000007 applicant Chris Myers, also a 

member of the HPC, requested consideration of a change amendment to an 

existing Certificate of Appropriateness 20-00006 for the repair of broken 

glass in the windows as well as to install new accent lighting fixtures. Mr. 

Myers acknowledged that he would be recusing himself from the review 

process and clarified that most of the work would take place on the “11” 

side of the structure.  

Larry Jackson made a motion to approve the request as submitted, 

referring to Preservation Guidelines 2 and 54.  Tim Hoffman seconded 

the motion.  Aside from Mr. Myer’s abstention, all voting members 

voted in favor of the motion. 

 

STAFF UPDATES/OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Ms. McKenney advised that there were some additional virtual training opportunities 

that she would provide additional information to the members of the Commission.   



7 
 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

 

1.  Ms. McKenney confirmed that the only Certificate of Appropriateness 

that was reviewed administratively was for a project at 15 South Centre 

Street for the repainting of previously painted surfaces. 

   

  An audio, as well as a video of the meeting is available upon request. 

 

ADJOURMENT 

Tim Hoffman made the motion to adjourn and Mr. Chris Myers seconded the 

motion.  All members were in favor; motion approved. 

 

       Respectfully, 

              

        ___________________________________ 

       Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary 

       June 9, 2021 



File Attachments for Item:

2. 308 Washington Street – COA21-000014 – Request to replace existing three-tab asphalt shingle roof 

with architectural shingles- Anne Beyer, applicant



















































































File Attachments for Item:

3. 19 South George Street - COA21-000012 – Request to Change Copy on Existing Signs, Vicki Thomas 

(Western Maryland Sign Service, Inc.), applicant





































































File Attachments for Item:

4. 27 North Centre Street – RCA21-000009- Request for a Change/Amendment to COA20-000004 from 

September 2020 to paint a mural on the rear of the structure and to replace two windows on the same 

façade, Sandi Saville, applicant.





















File Attachments for Item:

5. 34 North Centre Street – COA21-000015 - Request to remove metal siding and to restore the 

projecting sign with a change of copy- Drew Knippenberg, applicant































File Attachments for Item:

6. 138 Baltimore Street – RCA21-000010 – Request to add new signage, clean the glazed brick, remove 

graffiti, and paint the metal siding – Christopher Hendershot, applicant











































File Attachments for Item:

7. 127 Baltimore Street – COA21-000010 – Loft 129 - Request to install a new marquee, door, banner, 

poster marquee case, and signage – Larry Jackson, applicant.






























	Top
	1.	May 12, 2021 Minutes
	HPCMinutes 12May2021KMM

	2.	308 Washington Street – COA21-000014 – Request to replace existing three-tab asphalt shingle roof with architectural shingles- Anne Beyer, applicant
	308WashingtonStCOA21-000014

	3.	19 South George Street - COA21-000012 – Request to Change Copy on Existing Signs, Vicki Thomas (Western Maryland Sign Service, Inc.), applicant
	19SGeorgeStCOA21-000012

	4.	27 North Centre Street – RCA21-000009- Request for a Change/Amendment to COA20-000004 from September 2020 to paint a mural on the rear of the structure and to replace two windows on the same façade, Sandi Saville, applicant.
	27NCentreStRCA21-000009

	5.	34 North Centre Street – COA21-000015 - Request to remove metal siding and to restore the projecting sign with a change of copy- Drew Knippenberg, applicant
	34BaltimoreStCOA21-000015

	6.	138 Baltimore Street – RCA21-000010 – Request to add new signage, clean the glazed brick, remove graffiti, and paint the metal siding – Christopher Hendershot, applicant
	138BaltimoreStRCA21-000010

	7.	127 Baltimore Street – COA21-000010 – Loft 129 - Request to install a new marquee, door, banner, poster marquee case, and signage – Larry Jackson, applicant.
	127BaltimoreStCOA21-000010

	8.	Staff/Chairperson Updates
	9.	Discussion about continuing Virtual Meetings or Returning to “in-Person” Meetings
	10.	Administrative Approvals Report
	Bottom

